

KIRBY BELLARS PARISH COUNCIL

The next Parish Council meeting will be held on

Thursday 12th October 2023

At 7.45pm

This meeting will be held in Kirby Bellars Village Hall

AGENDA

41/23. Present, In Attendance and Apologies

42/23. Declarations of Interest

Any Councillor who has a particular interest in any agenda item should declare it here.

43/23. Minutes of the Previous Meeting of 17th July 2023

Approve the minutes as an accurate record of the meeting.

44/23. Actions from the Previous Meeting of 17th July 2023

Review and update the matters arising from the previous meeting.

45/23. Public Participation

This is the allocated section of the meeting where members of the public can raise items to discuss.

46/23. County Councillors Reports

Updates and information from Cllr Joe Orson and Cllr Ronan Browne.

47/23. Planning Applications

The Planning Applications to be discussed at this meeting are:

- 22/01264/FUL. Land opposite 52 Main Street. Proposed development of single 3 bed bungalow with associated access. Appeal has been rejected.
- 23/00269/FUL. Field OS 0022 And 0031 Thorpe Satchville Road Kirby Bellars. Erection of agricultural storage shed. No decision made yet.
- 23/00448/FULHH. Windy Ridge Farm. Extension to property. No decision has been made yet.
- 23/00579/FULHH. The Willows 6 Washdyke Lane. Proposed front and rear loft extension. Changes to existing front porch and rear fenestrations. No decision has been yet.
- 23/00642/FULHH. Windy Ridge Farm, Kiama, Thorpe Satchville Road. Alterations to the roof including the enlargement of the existing dormer windows, a new dormer window and additional rooflights. Erection of workshop/store in curtilage of existing dwelling. No decision has been made yet.

48/23. Accounts

- a. Councillors to approve the Schedule of Payments and the Chair to sign the document.
- b. Councillors to review and approve the Bank Statements and Cash books.
- c. Chair to approve and sign Bank Reconciliation

49/23. Reserves Spending Plan

The Parish Council need to devise a plan for the future spending of their reserves.

50/23. LRALC Annual General Meeting

This is due to take place on the 25th November, 9.00am – 1.00pm.

51/23. Protective Entrance Marking

The Village Hall are experiencing issues with people parking across the drop-down curb outside the hall which could restrict access for those with accessibility requirements.

52/23. Parking in the Village

Discuss issues the village faces with parking problems.

53/23. Police Liaison Representative

Following the recent introduction of a collaboration between LRALC and Leicestershire Police, the Parish Council need to appoint a representative

54/23. Tree and Heritage Warden Update

Verbal Report from the Warden on all that's happened since the previous meeting.

55/23. Funding Requests

Discuss any new Funding Requests that have been received since the previous meeting.

56/23. Correspondence

Discuss any important correspondence that has been received by the Clerk that hasn't already been dealt with.

57/23. Any Other Business

58/23. Date of Next Meeting

13th November 2023.